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SANTA FE COUNTY
RFP No. 2024-0017-CSD/JL
Jail Employment Program

ADDENDUM #1

Dear Proponents,

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately. It shall be the responsibility of interested
Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the RFP as identified in this Addendum No. 1. This
documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files.

Due to staff sickness and holiday absences, the evaluation committee meeting scheduled for
December 19, 2023, @ 1:00 PM, has been postponed to January 3, 2024. As a result, the notice of
the winning bid to proponents will also be moved to January 2024.

Please add this Addendum #1 to the original bid documents and refer to bid documents, hereto as such.
This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents and have effects as
if original issued. All other unaffected sections will have their original interpretation and remain in full
force and effect.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov



